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REPORT OF WOMAN’S AUXILIARY BOARD OF
MISSIONS.
DIOCESAN OFFICERS.

President, Mrs. T. U. Dudley Cherokee Drive
First Vice President, Mrs. C. E. Woodcock---------- ---1129 Third Ave.

Second Vice President, Miss Nannie H. Winston------------- 1401 Third Ave.
Third Vice President, Mrs. Charles Mockridge-------- 119 W. Burnett Ave.
Fourth Vice President, Mrs. Sterling Price— ----- —--------—- Henderson, Ky.
Fifth Vice President, Miss Jennie E. Glass-------------------- Hopkinsville, Ky.
Recording Secretary, Mrs. H. L. Maury-------------------- 1141 Cherokee Road
Corresponding Secretary, Mrs. Stanley Adams 1215 S. First St.
Treasurer, Miss Fanny C. Anderson 1407 Fourth Ave.
Auditor, Mrs. Mason Barret 1015 Fourth Ave.
Educational Secretary, Miss Edith Campbell 1345 Third Ave.
Organizing Sec’y, Section B, Miss Mary Semple 1280 Cherokee Road
United Offering Custodian, Miss Mary Lee Warren---------- Belgravia Apts.

Correspondent Church Periodical Club, Mrs. Albert Reutlinger,
2101 Cherokee Parkway

DIOCESAN OFFICERS

Junior Department.

President, Mrs. Charles Mockridge 119 W. Burnett Ave.
First Vice President, Mrs. Leslie Brown----------------------- 1930 Duker Ave.
Second Vice President, Miss Dorothy Wallace-- --.133 N. Galt Ave.
Third Vice President, Miss Margaret Bond---------------------——- Paducah, Ky.
Secretary, Miss Almira S. Parker —1428 First St.
Treasurer, Miss Virginia Semple 1280 Cherokee Road
Auditor, Miss F. C. Anderson 1407 Fourth Ave.
Educational Secretary, Miss Gilmer Robinson----------------- 1407 Third Ave.
Organizing Secretary, Dept. I, Mrs. S. R. James---------- 2219 Deering Court
Organizing Secretary, Dept. Ill, Mrs. H. S. Fagin_------- 1129 Garvin Place

Custodian United Offering, Miss Aileen Hamilton------- 1104 Cherokee Road
Correspondent Church Periodical Club, Miss Edith Parker,
1512 Edgewood Ave.
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PRESIDENT’S ADDRESS.

I give you a most cordial welcome to this our annual meet-
ing in the Diocese, and | wish to thank you for the earnest
work you have done.

Perhaps some of us have been more interested in our local
branches than in the Church at large, but | hope that will die
out and that we will strive harder to work for others. | am
sure the Pilgrimage of Prayer will help us as it has other
Dioceses. Won't you all try to interest others to bring more
women to the Auxiliary and increase our attendance, even as
in one branch where every woman is a member of the Aux-
iliary ?

I also urge you not to let Kentucky fail in raising her
apportionment this year. Please remember it is for the whole
Church, not only ourselves, and we can not let the work cease.

There is no better method to increase interest than in the
Educational work and the Mission Study Classes. Can not
each branch try to communicate with the Educational Secre-
tary and get some help from her?

Will not every one try to go to the Geneva Conference?
If not able to go yourself, perhaps you can help some one else
to go, even if you can only contribute a small mite towards a
scholarship.

Also, can not you interest your children in the Auxiliary?
You are anxious for your daughters to attend school regularly,
to be punctual at their music and dancing lessons, why not
with equal interest try to engage them in the work of the
Church? They will have to take your places some day. Why
not train them now? | am sure yqu will be happier and so will
they.

Hoping you will work with deeper interest as the years
go by and make our Auxiliary all it should be, | am,

M. E. A. Dudley.

MINUTES OF ANNUAL MEETING.

The Thirty-third Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Branch
of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the Board of Missions was held
at Christ Church Cathedral on Friday, May 18, 1917, begin-
ning with a Corporate Communion at which the Bishop was
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the celebrant. He made an address in which he urged us to
look not back, but forward, to see what we may venture for
God in the coming year. Our reports are only helpful insofar
as they help us to see where we might do greater things for
God in the future. The only worthy aim for our work is that
of great efforts, for great motives and our motive for missions
should be God, as it is only as we recognize missions as God’s
work done at His command that we can really accomplish the
work that He intends us to do. We must start from God
and then the work will follow naturally; we must measure our
work not by what we have done in the past, but by what we
can do in the future. We need to keep our vision big enough
for our task and to cultivate our faith so that we may ever go
forward. The offering taken at this service, as well as the
one taken at the afternoon meeting, is for our annual pledge
to the Foreign Clergymen’s Life Insurance Fund, and all over
$25.00 is to be given to the Apportionment.

After the service, we assembled in Dudley Memorial Hall
of the Cathedral House for the business session, which the
Bishop opened with prayer. Mrs. Dudley, our President, then
took the chair and delivered her address, urging us to try to
get more members, particularly that we should train our young
girls to take our places.

The Treasurer, as Chairman of the Committee on Creden-
tials, read a list of the branches having paid their assessment
to the Diocesan Fund and thus entitled to vote. This list will
be found incorporated in her report.

Miss Almstedt read the report of the Nominating Commit-
tee and the names were written on the board. Mrs. Rowland
and Mrs. Saunders were appointed tellers. In order to save
time, we put a report between the elections, so that we might
be transacting business while the tellers were out. Before the
election of the United Offering officers, the Chairman of the
Nominating Committe moved that the order of business be sus-
pended that we might take action upon the amendment com-
bining these two offices. This required a two-thirds vote, but
was passed unanimously, so henceforth we will have only one
officer for the United Offering and she will perform the. duties
of both Secretary and Custodian. The election resulted as
follows:
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President—Mrs. T. U. Dudley (1 year).

First Vice Presidedt—Mrs. C. E. Woodcock (1 year).

Second Vice President—Miss Nannie Hite Winston (3 years).

Third Vice President—Mrs. Charles Mockridge (elected by Junior
Board).

Fourth Vice President—Mrs. Sterling Price,'Henderson (1 year).

Fifth Vice President—Miss Jennie Glass, Hopkinsville (2 years).

Recording Secretary—Mrs. Harry Maury (3 years).

Corresponding Secretary—Mrs. Stanley Adams (2 years).

Treasurer—Miss Fanny C. Anderson (1 year).

Auditor—Mrs. Mason B. Barret (3 years).

Educational Secretary—Miss Edith Campbell (1 year).

Secretary of Section “B”—Miss Mary Semple (2 years).

Custodian of United Offering—Miss Mary Lee Warren (3 years).

Correspondent of Church Periodical Club—Mrs. Albert Reutlinger (1
year).

The Recording Secretary read an abstract of the Board
meetings and all united meetings of the year. She also read a
resume of the meetings and activities of the newly-formed .Ex-
ecutive Committee.

The Corresponding Secretary read her report, which
showed the total value of the year’s work to be about
$3,500.00, which is approximately $900.00 less than last year,
but best of all is the fact that this year we have given a life.

The Treasurer read her report, which showed that she had
received $1,221.42, which has been disbursed according to her
detailed report published herein. The Auditor stated that she
had found the Treasurer’s books correct.

The Educational Secretary read her report, which showed
that she has held normal classes in Louisville, Henderson and
Paducah.

There was no report from Section “B,” as we had no Sec-
retary for that department this year.

The President of the Juniors read her report, which showed
286 members. This year’s work in cash and boxes amounted
to $304.07.

The Custodian of the United Offering reported $2,422.00
sent to the Triennial in St. Louis and $416.62 now on hand
for the offering in 1919. The Secretary reported that 243
boxes had been given out and a still larger amount of United
Offering literature distributed.

Before the roll-call, Mrs. Dudley announced that the Dio-
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cese had suffered a great loss in the death of Mr. Wm. A. Rob-
inson and said that she felt that the Auxiliary would like to
put itself on record as expressing this sense of loss and as ex-
tending our sympathy to Mrs. Robinson, who was such a de-
voted member of the Auxiliary and had formerly been a Dioce-
san officer for years. This was done by a rising vote and the
Corresponding Secretary requested to write to Mrs. Robinson.

The roll-call, with the addition of those who came in the
afternoon, resulted as follows :

Church of the Advent— -—
Calvary Church
Christ Church Cathedral----------
Emmanuel Chapel
Grace Church

St. Andrew’s Church 2
St. George’s Church
St. Luke’s Church, Anchorage
St. Mark’s Church

St. Peter’s Church -—)
St. Paul’s Church

St. Stephen’s Church 5
St. Paul’s Church, Henderson —
Visitor from Church of the Epiphany

=
o

©

=
©

~
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Total —
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g

The hour of noon having arrived, we paused for a few min-
utes while Miss Robinson led us in the noon-day prayer for
missions.

The Correspondent of the Church Periodical Club was pre-
vented from coming by illness, but sent her report, which was
read by Mrs. Maury, who also read a letter from headquarters,
congratulating us on the increased interest in this work in
Kentucky.

The Chairman of the Lenten work read her report. The
value of the boxes was $586.96. She expressed our grateful
appreciation to Mr. McKellar and the John C. Lewis Co., who
each year render us invaluable assistance. She also read a
letter of appreciation from Miss Maddox, to whom the boxes
for Virginia were sent.

The Special Treasurer for Convention Pledges reported the
$25.00 pledge to Anvik paid and $190.54 on hand toward the
$200.00 pledge for St. Agnes’ School, Kyoto. There is $25.00
more promised. She also read a letter from Mrs. Pettigrew,
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our Provincial representative on the St. Agnes’ Committee,
urging us to try to raise more money for this purpose, as there
was still $30,000.00 needed to rebuild St. Agnes’ School.

Miss Robinson reported that the Pilgrimage of Prayer had
been observed in Kentucky from April 29th to May 6th, we
having added one day to our week so as to include the Annual
Meeting of the Girls’ Friendly Society. There was a combined
attendance of nearly 300 at the Communion services and over
650 at the quiet hours. Gratifying reports from the Diocese
at large were received, showing that they, too, had partici-
pated in the observance of this week.

The two recommendations from the Executive Committee
were read and approved without discussion.

The Chairman of the Diocesan Correspondence Branch
reported that eleven places are reached through this branch
where there is neither church nor mission. She urged us to try
to develop this work to greater proportions during the coming
year, as it is a very promising opportunity for service. After
inviting all to remain, we adjourned for lunch to re-assemble
at 2.00 p. m.

The minutes of the morning session were read and approved
with slight corrections when we assembled after lunch. The
Corresponding Secretary read the annual letter from the
Church Missions House. This is our first annual letter from
Miss Lindley. It was moved, seconded and carried that this
letter be published in our Annual Report, so that we may follow
more closely her suggestions. We passed a rising vote to send
a greeting to Miss Emery and Miss Lindley.

Mrs. Saunders was appointed Chairman of the Diocesan
Correspondence Branch and Miss Edith Campbell was appoint-
ed as our representative on the Junioy Board.

The report of the Program Committee was accepted after
Mrs. Musson had suggested that another topic be added to be
devoted to the Church Periodical Club. This was referred to
the Program Committee. This program is not given here, as
it will be published in the Annual Report.

The Chairman of the Committee on Constitution read the
amendments to the Constitution and By-laws and they were
adopted as a whole. The Recording Secretary explained that
the elections of the morning were for different terms of service
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so that we might get our rotation started. The chairman was
authorized to have 500 copies of this Constitution printed and
circulated through the Diocese.

The Custodian of the United Offering of the Cathedral
spoke a few words on how to increase interest in this and urged
each woman to try to give ten cents weekly to this.

It was moved and seconded that we give $10.00 to help
defray the expenses of printing our Annual Report, but, upon
voting, this was lost.

Mrs. Woodcock asked for a rising vote of appreciation of
the work of the Recording Secretary for her nine years of
service. This was done and the Secretary tried to express her
appreciation of it and bespoke the same courtesy and consider-
tion for the new Recording Secretary as had always been ex-
tended to her. The offering was taken and, with that at the
service in the morning, amounted to $25.65.

Mrs. Adams moved a vote of thanks be extended to the
ladies of the Cathedral for their hospitality. This was unani-
mously carried. After several announcements, we sang a
hymn. The minutes of the afternoon meeting were read and
approved, after which we had an address by the Rev. R. W.
Patton.

Attest: Nannie Hite Winston,
Recording Secretary.

MINUTES OF ADJOURNED MEETING.

The adjourned meeting was held in St. Paul’s Church,
Henderson, on Friday, May 25th, starting with a Corporate
Communion at which the Bishop was the celebrant. He gave
us a motto, which was “to put our creed into our deed” and
said then we would be sure to put our prayers into our lives
and that is the only way we can do God’s work. The business
session was called to order in the Sunday-school room by Mrs.
Woodcock. Mrs. Price welcomed us to Henderson and struck
the key-note of our work in saying that, however small our
work may seem when we are discouraged, it always bears the
impress of the “spirit of missions” and we realize y' are con-
tributing our bit to the great missionary work of the Church.
She then introduced Mrs. Woodcock, who presided. The
minutes of the meeting held in Louisville were read and ac-
cepted.
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Mrs. Adams read the President’s address after Mrs. Wood-
cock had expressed the appreciation of the Auxiliary for all
that Mrs. Dudley had meant to the work in Kentucky. A
rising vote of appreciation was given. The Recording Secre-
tary read her report and Henderson said that they, too, had
received the minutes of the Board meetings which had been
read at their meeting.

The Corresponding Secretary read the Treasurer’s report
and the Educational Secretary read her own report. Miss
Johnston, director of the Juniors in Henderson, read the
Junior report. She also told us something of what the Juniors
had been doing in Henderson, showing that they had co-oper-
ated in the three-fold aim of the Auxiliary—of gifts, study and
prayer.

Mrs. Woodcock read the report of the Correspondence
Branch and urged that each one help in this work. The report
on Convention Pledges was read.

Mrs. Johnson, of Paducah, read the report from that
Branch, and Mrs. Woodcock said that she felt that the growth
shown in the branches outside the see city was the fruition of
the seed sown by Miss Buchanan. Mrs. Adams read the report
of the Program Committee and said that she knew the women
who had the topics would be glad to visit any parish wherever
possible. Mrs. Woodcock requested that any branch inviting
a speaker provide entertainment for her and pay half of the
expenses* as our treasury was somewhat depleted. Mrs.
Soaper reported progress in the work of the Little Helpers
done in Henderson under Mrs. McCravens. The Recording
Secretary read the two recommendations from the Executive
Committee. Miss Lockett asked to express the appreciation
gf the reports that had been read, and Mrs. Soaper moved
that they all be accepted. The Chairman of the Lenten work
read Miss Maddox’s letter of appreciation for the boxes sent
to Virginia. She also read part of the Constitutional Amend-
ments and explained them, but, as the hour for the address
had come, she asked that these be postponed until later if we
had the time for them.

Miss Winston then spoke on the Lake Geneva Summer
Conference, after she had said a few words about the Appor-
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tionment, the Triennial and the Pilgrimage of Prayer at the
request of the President and First Vice President.
The roll-call resulted as follows:

Christ Church Cathedral 1
St. Andrew’s Church 2
Calvary Church__: 1
St. Paul’s Church, Henderson__ : 24
Grace Church, Paducah 1
Christ Church, Bowling Green 2
Grace Church, Hopkinsville 1

32

The offering was for the Junior scholarship to the Geneva
Conference and amounted to $14.87, including that taken at
the service. It was decided to send a letter of greeting from
this meeting to Miss Buchanan. The minutes were read and
approved before we adjourned for a luncheon at the Country
Club.

Respectfully submitted,
Nannie Hite Winston,
Recording Secretary.

REPORT OF RECORDING SECRETARY.

Regular Quarterly Board Meetings of the Woman’s Aux-
iliary were held on a Thursday in October, December, Feb-
ruary and April, at the CathejJi'al House, with an average at-
tendance of twenty-two.”FTach of these meetings, except the
April one, was preceded by a Corporate Communion in the
Cathedral, but, o'ftrng to a change in the hour of service, this
had to be.dispensed with in April. Mrs. Woodcock presided
at eatjh OiPthese meetings..

the October meeting, we welcomed two new members to
mar Board, Miss Campbell, as Educational Secretary, and
HMIis. Reutlinger, as Correspondent of the Church Periodical
Club. As neither of the Junior delegates to the Triennial
could go, they'had elected at their last Board meeting Mrs.
Mockridge as delegate and Mrs. Hamilton as alternate. The
Chairman of the Kentucky Committee on St. Luke’s Inter-
national Hospital, Tokyo, reported that she had closed this
work during the summer, having sent $1,503.50, which was
gathered from seventeen parishes and missions.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



(10)

Mrs. Leslie Brown resigned as Organizing Secretary of
Section “B” and it was decided to leave this office vacant until
after the Triennial, so that we may concur with any action
taken there. The delegates to the Triennial were sent unin-
structed, as the Board felt it could trust to their discretion
about making pledges, but they were requested to bring the
matter of a general badge before the meeting. Mrs. Maury
reported that Russellville would like to have a Diocesan officer
visit them and explain more fully about the work.

At the December meeting, a note was read from Mrs. Craik,
expressing her appreciation of the letter of sympathy sent at
the time of the Dean’s accident, also one containing Miss
Lockett’s resignation as Fourth Vice President, as she expected
to be out of the Diocese most of the year. Mrs. Sterling Price
was unanimously elected to fill this vacancy. Miss Winston
was appointed special treasurer for the Convention Pledges.
The Custodian of the United Offering reported that we had
sent $2,422.00 to the Triennial. A new Junior branch was
reported at the Church of the Good Shepherd, Hopkinsville.

The Chairman of the Correspondence Branch reported
discouragement, as only 25 of the original 45 had responded.
She asked that some of these might be supplied with the “Spirit
of Missions” through the Church Periodical club, and this has
since been done. At this meeting, an Executive Committee
was formed, composed of the President, the first three Vice
Presidents, the two Secretaries, Treasurer and Educational
Secretary, to meet at least once, oftener if necessary, between
our Board meetings. The object of this committee shall be to
try to arouse greater interest in the Auxiliary and to do con-
structive work. Mrs. W. W. Locke was elected Secretary of
Section “B.” The Corresponding Secretary was requested to
write Mrs. Quin, expressing our regret that she was to leave
the Diocese and wishing both Mr. and Mrs. Quin every blessing
in their new work.

Through a mistake, our boxes sent to Allakaket last year
went to Nenana instead, but they were needed there, so nothing
was done about removing them. Our Lenten work this year
will go to an Indian mission in South Dakota and a string of
mountain missions near Charlottesville, Virginia.
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A most interesting letter was read from Miss Buchanan, our
first missionary in the foreign field. We replied to it with a
round robin of thanks.

At the February meeting, we had several letters of appeal,
but we could do nothing about them, as we had all we could
undertake for the present. Paducah and Hopkinsville had each
written, thanking the Corresponding Secretary for sending
them the minutes of the Board meetings. A letter of appre-
ciation from Mrs. Quin was read and also one of thanks from
Mrs. Biller for the ten dollars and eighty cents sent her; she
has been able to turn over quite a nice sum to the work in South
Dakota after paying the expenses of her trip. The Lenten
program and schedule of offerings was adopted. Mrs. Price
accepted her election as Fourth Vice President and Mrs. Locke
declined as Secretary of Section “B,” to which office Mrs. Al-
bert Scheick was unanimously elected. Miss L. L. Robinson
was appointed chairman of a committee to make arrangements
for our week in the Pilgrimage of Prayer. A Constitutional
Amendment was presented by Mrs. Musson, but withdrawn in
April, as it was deemed unwise to press the matter at this time.
Miss Warren offered an amendment about combining the two
United Offering offices, as she felt, after being at the Triennial,
that it was better to have both offices held by one person. Ac-
tion upon this will have to be taken at the Annual Meeting.
A Nominating Committee was appointed, composed of Miss
Almstedt, Mrs. Califf and Mrs. Maury. Mrs. Reutlinger, Miss
Robinson, Miss Campbell and Mrs. Slaughter were appointed
to secure a speaker for the Annual Meeting. Mrs. Gilmore, of
St. Mark’s, read a most interesting letter from Dr. Lincoln,
a Kentuckian now doing missionary work in Shanghai, in which
he expressed a desire for a trained nurse, but we could not
supply this need. A letter was read asking that we give $1.00
to a rectory to be built in Lexington, Ky.- Many felt that
we had no right to take this from our treasury, so a collection
was taken and $1.65 sent. The Corresponding Secretary read
a letter from Miss Emery, telling of her resignation. We
passed a rising vote of appreciation for what Miss Emery
has meant to the Auxiliary and pledging Kentucky’s hearty
support of Miss Lindley.
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At the April meeting, a letter from Miss Delafield was read,
asking that we express our opinion upon the action taken by
the Conference Committee. The report was not read, so no
action was taken. The fall United Offering Service will be held
in the Cathedral on St. Luke’s Day, October 18th, with the
Bishop as speaker. Representatives from the Church of Our
Merciful Saviour were present and announced that they had
forty United Offering boxes out. 1t was moved, seconded and
carried that a message of congratulation be sent to that branch.
It was decided to have a “Book Shower” at our semi-annual
meeting; in the fall and that the books collected be sent to the
Church Misions House for Boone Library, Wuchang, China.
The Executive Committee recommended that a Diocesan Pro-
gram with the speakers be published in the Annual Report
for the use of any branch which may care to use it. We hope
this will encourage all branches to have Program Meetings.
Miss L. L. Robinson, Miss Campbell and Mrs. Maury were ap-
pointed to arrange this program. The Corresponding ~Secre-
tary reported that the Lenten work had never been so thor-
oughly systematized and she extended thanks to Mrs. Terry,
Miss Warren and Mrs. Gardner for the able assistance given
in packing the boxes. A small sum is left after paying all
expenses of the boxes and this will be given to the apportion-
ment. The Chairman of the Committee on Constitution read
the sections to be re-worded. The entire Constitution will be
read at the Annual Meeting and action taken upon the changes
made. Mrs. Scheick declined her election as Secretary of Sec-
tion “B.” This place will be filled at the Annual Meeting. The
offering at that time will be for the Foreign Clergymen’s Life
Insurance Fund and anything over $25.00 will go to the appor-
tionment.

The Semi-annual Meeting was held at the Cathedral House
on Tuesday, November 14th. It was opened by the Rev. Mr.
Douglas. All business was dispensed with, as we were to have
reports from our delegates and visitors to the Triennial Meet-
ing, held in St. Louis. Our delegates had pledged $25.00 to re-
pair the United Offering Chapel at Anvik, Alaska, and $200.00
to St. Agnes’ School, Kyoto, Japan, the Woman’s Auxiliary
special for this year. An offering amounting to $12.82 was
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given to start this fund and each branch was asked to pledge
what it could for this purpose. Mrs. Meade Robinson was
given a few minutes to present the claims of a Technical High
School in Sagada to which she and Mrs. Grinstead had pledged
$500.00 from the Diocese of Kentucky. This can be raised
through the parishes, as it is not distinctly an Auxiliary pledge.

A united meeting was held at the Cathedral House on Tues-
day, January 16, 1917, at which Mrs. Biller, the widow of the
late Bishop Biller, of South Dakota, spoke most instructively
of work in South Dakota. There were about sixty present
and the offering of $10.80 was given to Mrs. Biller for work
in South Dakota.

On Saturday, January 20th, there was a joint meeting of
the Woman’s Auxiliary and its Junior Department, held at
the Cathedral House, at which time Miss Lindley presented
the new Junior plan. The meeting was then thrown open for
questions that we might get all the information possible about
this new plan. During the singing of a hymn, an offering was
taken which amounted to $6.25. This was>given to the Edu-
cational Fund, as this fund was to pay Miss Lindley’s expenses,
except for $3.00 given by the Juniors. Miss Lindley later gave
us an inspiring address on “Prayer.”

United Lenten meetings were held on the six Fridays in
Lent in the parish where the Lenten services were held, with
an average attendance of 125, the best we have ever had.
These meetings were all opened with a hymn, the creed and
prayers.

The first meeting was held at St. Andrew’s, where Mrs.
Adams spoke briefly of the two points to which our Lenten
work was going, and Miss Winston spoke on “Summer Con-
ferences,” particularly the one at Lake Geneva. She urged
many to go and each branch to have at least one scholarship,
The offering amounted to $11.25 and was for the expenses of
packing the boxes.

The second meeting was held at Grace Church, at which
time Rev. Father Huntington, O. H. C., spoke- on “The Spir-
itual Side of Missions,” speaking particularly about the Lord’s
commission as given in the tenth chapter of St. Luke’s Gos-
pel. It was reported that Hopkinsville had held an every-
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woman -canvass for the United Offering. The offering was
$12.50 and was to be applied on the apportionment.

The third meeting was held at St. Mark’s, where it was
announced that the boxes were to be packed at Calvary- on
April 10th. Bishop Israel, of Erie, spoke on “Personal Re-
ligion,” after being most gracious in his congratulations to
our Auxiliary. The offering was for the Convention Pledges
and amounted to $15.11.

The fourth meeting was at St. Paul’s, where Dr. Duck-
worth spoke on “The Master’s Command.” Another appeal
was made here for scholarships to send some of our girls to
the Summer Conferences. The offering of $12.00 was for the
apportionment.

The fifth meeting was held at the Church of the Advent,
at which Mrs. Adams read a letter from Miss Emery, express-
ing her appreciation of the letter sent from our February
Board meeting. It was announced that St. Stephen’s was con-
ducting an agency for “The Spirit of Missions.” Bishop
Partridge, of West Missouri, spoke, on “St. Agnes’ School,
Kyoto,” and impressed us with the fact that St. Agnes’ would
lose its license if the money were not forthcoming to repair its
buildings and thus the faithful work of many men and women
would be wiped out. The offering of $15.76 was for our Con-
vention Pledges.

The sixth meeting was held at the Cathedral, at which time
one member of the Cathedral promised the money for a Junior
scholarship to the Geneva Conference. Miss L. L. Robinson
urged the women to pray for the Pilgrimage of Prayer. Dean
Massie was to have been the speaker, but was prevented by
iliness from coming, and Rev. Father Johnston kindly took
his place. He spoke on “Personal Service.” The offering of
$13.05 was given to the apportionment.

Respectfully submitted,

Nannie Hite Winston.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



(15)

REPORT OF CORRESPONDING SECRETARY.

This year we number 663 members and twenty-four
branches, forty-three members and three branches less than
last year, and still we seem to have worked harder than ever
before.

Two of the Section B branches were absorbed by the Senior
branch and one branch disbanded.

The value of the Advent boxes amounted to $580.32, the
Lenten box, $586.98; total, $1,167.30. In boxes and contri-
butions, $3,518.00 and, best of all, one life!

The usual notices have been sent and $5.00 spent for post-
age and stationery.

Respectfully submitted,
Mbs. Stanley Adams.

REPORT OF TREASURER.

Apportionment.

Church of the Advent $ 50 00
Church of the Advent, Afternoon Branch 2 00
St. Andrew’s Church, for year ending September, 1916------------- 72 50
St. Andrew’s Church 87 50
Christ Church Cathedral 225 00
Calvary Church 75 00
Calvary Church, St. Agnes’ Guild i 25 00
Christ Church, Bowling Green-----------=-m--mmmm oo oo 12 00
Emmanuel Mission 11 00
Grace Church 35 00
Grace Church, Section B 2 00
Grace Church, Paducah -— 45 00
St. George’s Mission 5 00
St. Luke’s Church---------- 12 00
St. Mark’s Church R 80 00
St. Paul’s Church — e 50 00
St. Paul’s Church™ Henderson 25 00
St. Paul’s Church, Hickman 500
St. Peter’s Church 5 00
St. Stephen’s Church - 2 00
St. John’s Church-------------- 7 50
Correspondence Branch 1 60
From United LentenOfferings------------------- 37 55

$872 65
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Diocesan Fund.

Church of the Advent $1 00
Church of the Advent, Afternoon Branch 100
St. Andrew’s s 2 00
Cathedral — 2 00
Calvary__ 100
Calvary, St Agnes Guild - 1 00
Emmanuel * 1 1 00
Grace Church ---------mmmmmoemmee 2 00
Grace Church, Paducah 1 00
St. George’s 50
St. Luke’s —— 100
St. Mark’s 100
St. Paul’s 2 00
St. Paul’s, Henderson ----------- =--moommmmeeee 100
St. Paul’s, Hickman 100
St. Peter’s - ; 50
St. Stephen’s 100
$20 00

Balance May 25, 1916 37 56
Collection at Annual Meeting, 1916 39 33
Balance from collections at United Meetings, 1916------------------- 7 61
$104 50

Disbursements 57 00
Balance in Bank of Kentucky $47 50

Disbursements From Diocesan Fund.
Miss Mathew’s expenses $ 700
Clergymen’s foreign insurance fund 25 00
Mrs. W. J. Loaring, for Mrs. Pettigrew’s expenses to New York- 10 00
Rev. Geo. C. .Abbitt | = 10 00
Corresponding Secretary 5 00
$57 00
o, E ducational Fund.

St. Andrew’s *$10 00
Grace Church 3 50
Cathedral 15 00
Advent  -—- 1 00
St. Mark’s . O 5 00
St. Luke’s 100
St. George’s 100
Calvary 5 00
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Calvary, St. Agnes’ Guild i
St. Paul’s

St. Stephen’s 1 00

Balance May 25, 1916

Disbursements

Balance in Bank of Kentucky e

D isbursements.

Educational Secretary

Meffert Equipment Co., for programs----- -------=-sm-mmen —-ooo-

Collections at United Lenten Meetings.

St. Andrew’s -—
Grace Church -
St. Mark’s
St. Paul’s
Advent

Cathedral

Disbursements e

Disbursements.

Corresponding Secretary . - -
Special Treasurer forpledges.------------------
George Gordon King,Treasurer, to apply on Apportionment---—--

One Day’s Income Fund.

St. Andrew’s — =
George Gordon King, Treasurer 1

R eceived For Pledges Made at General Convention.

Collection for pledges *.
Cathedral
St. Andrew’s

Disbursements —:

b
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100
5 00

$48 50
44 38

$92 88
37 91

$54 97

$3291
5 00

$37 91

$11 25
1250
1511
12 00
15 76
13 05

$79 67
79 67

$11 25
30 87
37 55

$79 67

$5 50

$12 82

37 60
$53 42
*2
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DISBURSEMENTS.

George Gordon King, Treasurer 1 -— $25 00
Special Treasurer for pledges 1-mmmeee 28 42
$53 42

Receipts From May 25, 1916, to May 18, 1917.

Woman’s Apportionment $872 65
Diocesan Fund . 66 94
Educational Fund 48 50
One Day’s Income Fund 5 50
Pledges 53 42
Collections at United Lenten Meetings 79 67
For bazaar in Moose Lake, Minnesota 2 00
Collection for Mrs. Biller 1080
$1,139 48
Balance from Diocesan Fund, May 25, 1916 37 56
Balance from Educational Fund, May 25, 1916 44 38
$1,221 42

Disbursements From May 25, 1916, to May 18, 1917.

Sent to Treasurer at Church Missions House------------------- $965 70
Sent to Mose Lake, Minnesota 2 00
Sent to Mrs. Biller . 10 80
Sent to Corresponding Secretary — 16 25
Sent to Special Treasurer for pledges 59 29
Expended from Educational Fund 37 91
Miss Matthew’s expenses from Diocesan Fund------------------- 7 00
Mrs. Loaring, for Mrs. Pettigrew’s expenses, from Diocesan Fund 1000
Rev. Geo. C. Abbitt, from Diocesan Fund 10 00

$1,118 95
Balance in Bank from Educational Fund 54 97
Balance in Bank from Diocesan Fund 47 50

$1,221 42

Respectfully submitted,
Fanny C. Anderson.
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REPORT OF EDUCATIONAL SECRETARY.

The Educational'Department feels that this year its great-
est work has been done outside the see city. The Educational
Secretary has conducted normal classes in Henderson and
Paducah as well as in Louisville. Paducah has led the entire
Diocese with twenty-one in its normal class and it alone has
attained the ideal of a class in each parochial organization.
During Lent, it had seven classes with an enrollment of fifty-
eight. An officer from Paducah wrote the Diocesan Board
that, during the period when they had no Rector, the parish
had virtually been held together by its study classes.

In Louisville, she had one normal class with an enrollment
of fourteen from six parishes. She also conducted a class on
“Missions and Social Service” in the Diocesan School. There
were in all eighteen parochial classes with over 200 members.
Most of these classes used the text-book of the year, Dr. Gray’s
“New World,” and two classes were on “Prayer.”

The Educational Department was responsible for arrang-
ing two united meetings, with speakers from a distance, one
on January 16th, at which Mrs. Biller spoke on the work in
South Dakota. The other one was a combined meeting of the
women and juniors on January 20th, when Miss Lindley, our
new General Secretary, explained the new Junior plan and
made an address on “Prayer.” This department was also re-
sponsible for the program and speakers at the United Lenten
meetings and feels it was very fortunate in securing the men
who were conducting the noon-day services to make the ad-
dresses.

The Educational Secretary attended the Lake Geneva Con-
ference of the Missionary Educational Movement and has
served on the local continuation committee to arouse interest
in this Conference for 1917.

The ideal for next year is a study class in every parish and
greater co-operation between the Woman’s Auxiliary and the
Sunday-schools. May we hope for at least one class in every
Sunday-school studying “The Why and How of Foreign Mis-
sions” ?

Respectfuly submitted,
E dith D. Campbeel.
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REPORT OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

The Executive Committee has held three meetings, at which
we have tried to devise some means whereby we can strengthen
the Auxiliary in Kentucky. At the first one, we authorized
the Treasurer to send $10.00 to help pay the expenses of our
provincial delegate to the Conference Committee Meeting in
New York. The Special Treasurer for Convention Pledges was
instructed to write to every branch which had not as yet prom-
ised anything for this purpose. It was decided that the 'entire
committee would visit each branch in the city and take with us
a questionary which we hope will enable the officers to see where
they can help each branch. Copies of this questionary will be
mailed to branches out of Louisville. We asked Miss. L. L.
Robinson to become a member of this committee and to go with
us on these visits, presenting the claims of the Woman’s Aux-
iliary in every parish and urging an every-“woman canvass.

At the second meeting, we discussed how best to raise the
money for the annual parochial dues to the Church Periodical
Club. We made plans for the Pilgrimage of Prayer, which
will reach Kentucky April 29th-May 5th.. We also arranged
to haVe a program with speakers and subjects published in
the Annual Report, which each branch can use or not, as it
sees fit.

At the third meeting, the following recommendations were
passed to be presented to the Annual Meeting: Resolved, That
the Executive Committee recommend that every branch at their
first fall meeting arrange to have an every-member canvass of
women to secure new members and to increase the attendance
of those enrolled who do not a,ttend regularly. (2) It is rec-
ommended that henceforth the dues of the Church Periodical
Club be raised through the parish and not taken from the
treasury of the Auxiliary. Action was taken upon the sug-
gestions sent from the Conference Committee of the Auxiliary
and replies sent to Miss Delafield, the chairman. Miss Wins-
ton will make the address at the adjourned meeting in Hender-
son, her Subject being the Geneva Conference. The offering
at this meeting will be for the Junior scholarship to Geneva.
The committee, or a part of it, had visited all branches in
Louisville and vicinity, except that at the Church of Our Mer-
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ciful Saviour, where we hope to go soon. We also hope to
arrange for at least one officer to visit all of the branches out-
side of Louisville next year. Copies of the questionary had
been sent to out-of-town branches and the following report was
submitted as a result of the answers to these questions: Most
of the officers read The Spirit of Missions and about half of
the members read it; Calvary, St. Mark’s and St. Stephen’s
were the only one reporting “No” to the first question; about
half of the officers read the Bishop’s Letter, but few branches
report their women as reading it. Grace Church reported all
as reading it and St. Peter’s reports both The Spirit of Mis-
sions and the Bishop’s Letter as read at meetings. The en-
rollment of the parishes reporting is 533 active members, thirty-
seven honorary members with an average attendance of 281
and 447 United Offering boxes out. Emmanuel is the only
branch that has attained the ideal of every woman communi-
cant a member of the Auxiliary. All branches meet monthly,
except Calvary, which meets weekly, spring and fall, and St.
Agnes’ Guild weekly. Several others meet weekly when sewing
for a box. Grace Church, Hopkinsville, meets twice a month.
Most branches seem to think their members understand the
Board of Missions and its methods, but many would like to
have further information. All have programs or addresses
except Calvary. Hopkinsville did not answer this question.
The following have Junior branches and keep in touch with
them: Advent, Calvary, Grace, St. Andrew’s, St. Paul’s, St.
Mark’s, St. Stephen’s; Grace, Hopkinsville; Grace, Paducah,
and St. Paul’s, Henderson. The following have no Junior
branches: Cathedral, Emmanuel, St. George’s, St. Luke’s and
St. Peter’s. The following had study classes: Advent (2),
Calvary (2), Emmanuel, Grace, St. Stephen’s, St. Mark’s (3),
St. Andrew’s (2), Henderson, Hopkinsville and Paducah (5).
The following had no study classes: Cathedral, St. George’s,
St. Luke’s and St. Peter’s and St. Paul’s, although the latter
had one in the Juniors. All branches were making prepara-
tions for the Pilgrimage of Prayer. Most branches have read
or are planning to read Miss Emery’s report. Trinity, Louis-
ville; Good Shepherd, Hopkinsville, and Christ Church, Bowl-
ing Green, did not return their questionaries.
Respectfully submitted,
Nannie Hite Winston,
Recording Secretary.
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REPORT OF JUNIOR AUXILIARY.

In reviewing the year’s work, there is much to encourage
us and much to be thankful for. Our former President, Mrs.
Leslie Brown, had laid a strong foundation for the work and
it was only for us to build.

One new branch has been" organized at Christ Church,
Bowling Green, and one re-organized in Calvary through the
Sunday-school. There have been study classes in every branch,
most of them using the Junior book, “Nanana” ; others some
missionary instruction.

Our Christmas box of 600 gifts, sent to the Indians,, was
the best we have ever sent.

Several of the Sunday-schools have missionary instruction
once a month. At the “Quiet Hour” for Juniors, during the
week of the Pilgrimage of Prayer, conducted by the Rev. Henry
Simpson, there were 150 Juniors present.

Through the kindness of a friend at the Cathedral, one
scholarship to the Summer Conference at Lake Geneva has
been given to Miss Margaret Bond, of Paducah, Third Vice
President. We hope to have another scholarship.

Our greatest weakness and problem is Section 111, the
older girls. That and the new Junior plan will be our work
for the coming year. We should have more branches in the
Diocese. As we start our work for the year, let us look for-
ward and not back, keeping always before us, first, the great
aim of the Auxiliary, “To know the Living Christ and to make
Him known throughout the world,” and then the work we must
accomplish in the new year of great opportunities stretching
before us.

Respectfully submitted,
Mary T. Mockridge,
President.
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REPORT OF THE UNITED OFFERING.
Receipts.
Amount reported at last Annual Meeting, May 25, 1916 $1,803,18

Amount received from the following branches from
May 25, 1916, to May 18, 1917:

Church of the Advent $ 83 85
Calvary ; 65 50
Calvary, Section B, or St. Agnes’ Guild 10 28
Christ Church Cathedral 180 30
Cathedral, Section B, balance in treasury _ 77
Emmanuel _* 20 73
Grace Church, Louisville 40 00
Grace Church, Section B . 100
Our Merciful Saviour 6 87
St. Andrew’s 147 37
St. George’s 26 00
St. John’s 11 00
St. Luke’s 61 15
St. Mark’s 75 62
St. Peter’s 3 00
St. Paul’s 52 43
St. Stephen’s 26 25
Trinity Mission 5 02
General Custodian of Junior Branches 26 13
Christ Church, Bowling Green 2 00
St. Paul’s, Henderson 3120
St. Paul’s, Hickman 15 22
Grace Church, Hopkinsville 20 65
Grace Church, Hopkinsville, Section B___ 10 58
Grace Church, Paducah 45 33
Russellville Mission 21 10
Unmarked cash in Alms Basin at United Offering Ser-

vice, September 29, 1916 , 12 00
June 30, 1916, interest for six months 23 95
October 7, 1916, interest to date 10 14

Total

Disbursements.

October 12, 1916, amount paid to George Gordon King,
Treasurer, for Triennial Offering, being entire

amount then on hand $2,422 00
May 18, 1917, to cash on hand, being entire receipts
from October 12, 1916, to May 18, 1917 416 62
Total

Respectfully submitted,

R osa R obinson Barrert,

$2,838 62

$2,838 62

Custodian.
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REPORT OF THE SECRETARY OF THE UNITED OFFERING.

The annual United Offering service was held St., Michael
and All Angels’ Day, September 29, 1916, at Christ Church
Cathedral, Louisville. Bishop Woodcock was the speaker. As
it was the meeting just before the Triennial, greater interest
was shown.

A meeting of the Treasurers of the United Offering was
held January 27, 1917. At this meeting it was decided that
a letter be sent before the 1st of March to every clergyman
in the Diocese, asking him to announce that it was time to
open the blue boxes and to explain what the United Offering
is. This was a way to bring it before the women who are not
connected with the Woman’s Auxiliary. The clergy were most
kind in acceding to our request.

There was one new branch started at St. Peter’s and the
one at St. Thomas’ united with the one at Advent. | have
spoken at Advent and at St. George’s.

Two hundred and forty-three (213) blue boxes have been
given out since October, 1916, and a still larger amount of
United Offering literature has been distributed.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lee Warren.

REPORT OF THE LENTEN WORK.

The total vatue of the Lenten box was $586.98. One large
box was sent to the Rev. Amos Ross, Pine Ridge Reservation,
S. D. Value, $190.40. Two splendid boxes went to Miss
Mollie Maddox, in charge of the Rev. B. D. Tucker’s Missions
at Charlottesville, Va. These were valued at $361.58. By
permission, St. Luke’s branch sent its Lenten box, valued at
$35.00 to Miss Peters in New Mexico. The Virginia boxes
have been received and | will read Miss Maddox’s letter.

A great deal of sewing was done and many nice articles
donated and eleven branches sent contributions amounting to
$51.45. The collection at the first Lenten meeting for box
expenses was $11.25. This money was spent for shoes, under-
wear and material by the bolt.
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The packing was done at Calvary Church, Tuesday, April
10th. The John C. Lewis Co. loaned a packer and hauled the
boxes. .Mr. R. L. McKellar secured free transportation. Let-
ters of thanks have been written these gentlemen, without whose
assistance what do you suppose we would do?

Respectfully submitted,
Fannie M. Adams,
Chairman.

REPORT OF THE CORRESPONDENCE BRANCH.

Receipts, $2.50. Postage, 90c; paid Miss Anderson for
apportionment, $1.60.

The Correspondence Branch numbers twenty-five members
for 1917. Three years ago, when this'branch of the Auxiliary
work was started, it' was hoped to increase the number en-
rolled each year, thereby extending the interest in missions by
contact with individuals deprived of Church privileges. With
the co-operation of the Church Periodical Club, the *“Spirit
of Missions” has been sent to eleven names on the list. The
committee hopes very much that something more can be done
each year to interest those who have responded to the request
to “Pray daily for missions and to give ten cents a year.”

We would call attention to the fact that eleven places are
reached through the Correspondence Branch where there is
neither church nor mission. This seems too important a fact
to be overlooked, yet this work is not increasing and. we would
be glad to have suggestions for next year’s campaign.

Respectfully submitted,
Etten D. Saunders,
Chairman.

WHAT THE DIOCESAN CORRESPONDENTS’ BRANCH IS.

The Executive Board of the Woman’s Auxiliary in the
Diocese of Kentucky, in 1914, appointed a committee to form
a Diocesan Correspondents’ Branch with the intention of
reaching every woman communicant who is not in any way
connected with any parish branch. No effort will be made to
secure any one who is already identified with the Auxiliary.
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The committee is securing as rapidly as possible the names
of all isolated Church women to whom to send the following
letter:

WOMAN’S AUXILIARY TQ THE BOARD OF MISSIONS.

A society of women to help the Board of Missions of the Church to
carry out our Lord’s command, “Go ye into all the world and preach the
Gospel to every creature.”

lts Purpose.

The three-fold aim of the Woman’s Auxiliary is study of missions, gifts
for missions, prayer for missions.

Requirements For Membership.

“Every baptized woman has been made a member of the Body of
Christ, that great missionary»society, whose field is the world; participation
in the efforts of the Woman’s Auxiliary to help, the Board of Missions in
that part of this work entrusted to it meets the requirement for member-
ship; and this participation may be had in study, in gifts, prayer, but
best in a union of the three as each may have ability.”

Will you not become a regular member of a parish branch,
or, if there is no parish branch near you, will you not become
a Corresponding Diocesan member?

To become the latter, you are asked to pray daily for mis-
sions and to pay the sum of ten cents a year.

We want you in this Woman’s Auxiliary and we want you
to feel at liberty to ask us any questions that will throw any
light on this noblest and most unselfish of woman’s organiza-
tions.

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. John J. Saunders,
Mrs. C. E. W oodcock,
Mrs. Harry S. Musson,
Mrs. Haden M oise,
Mrs. Stanley Adams,
Committee.

Enclosed in this letter will be a coin card, for the yearly
dues, and on which will be written the name and address of each
corresponding member. Also a prayer card.

All correspondence will be held with the chairman, Mrs.
John J. Saunders, 14 Spring Drive, Louisville, Ky.
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REPORT OF THE GENERAL SECRETARY.

It has been Miss Emery’s custom to send an annual letter
to the branches of the Woman’s Auxiliary, and | am glad to
follow her example so that | may say a few words to you about
our hopes and plans for the years we are to work together.

You will remember that one suggestion which the Confer-
ence Committee is sending to the branches for their discus-
sion reads: “The General Secretary should be nominated by
the Auxiliary, and appointed by the Board of Missions, her
term of office to coincide with that of the President of the
Board.” | want to say to the Auxiliary myself what Bishop
Lloyd wrote the Presidents, that | am personally very thank-
ful that we are planning this. Only Miss Emery could ever
have the position which she has had. It was natural that we
should want to keep the upbuilder and guide of the Auxiliary
for as long as she would let us keep her, but after this the
office must be filled by the nomination of the Auxiliary, and
no one can be more glad than I, because I want you to have
the Secretary you want. It is also a very practical help to
me in that it gives me a definite time for which to plan and
the purpose of this letter, besides taking my greetings to you
and the pledge of my service, is to tell you some of the things
we are planning for the time between now and October, 1919.

Miss Emery is occupied with editorial work and Auxiliary
leaflets and with the oversight of the Pilgrimage of Prayer.

Miss M. T. Emery, who has cared so wonderfully for all
our box work through these many years, continues in charge
of the personal boxes, and the Junior boxes are to -be in the
care of Miss Underhill, who has long been associated with us
at the Church Missions House.

The Auxiliary is most fortunate in having Mrs. Biller ap-
pointed one of our Secretaries, and her knowledge of the West
and her love of the Church’s mission are going to mean a great
deal to us all.

We are hoping to have Miss Tillotson back next fall to
guide our educational work. By that time, too, we hope to
be able to announce definite plans for the Junior Department.
This winter we have been fortunate in having had the help of
one of the New York Junior officers, Miss Dorothy Giles.
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Thanks to Miss Emery’s care, the Auxiliary exists in every
Diocese and missionary district, and it seems to me that most
of our work for the future lies along two general lines. First,
the strengthening of the organization. We shall make a great
mistake if we ever forget the lesson Miss Emery has taught
us, that is, to avoid too much red tape. But we can remember
that and still perfect our organization. This is the end toward
which the Conference Committee and the other committees ap-
pointed in St. Louis will work. Second, the present Auxiliary
should act as an educational force to reach the uninterested
and to fill up the ranks. We can not add new Diocesan
branches, but anyone who studies the Auxiliary knows that
it is imperative that parish branches be strengthened, that we
“recruit to war strength.” To help in this, | am suggesting
the following plans for next year’s work:

1. That | go to the Provincial Meetings, not so much to
talk as to hear, to know what you are thinking and to find
out how we can help each other.

2. That Mrs. Biller spend five months in the sixth, seventh
and eighth provinces preparing the way for the holding of
institutes.

3. That the Educational and Junior Secretaries follow
Mrs. Biller about a month later, holding three or four days’
institutes where leaders can be trained.

4. That, between Mrs. Biller’s visits and these institutes,
committees in the Dioceses where they are to be held do pre-
paratory work.

5. That the aim of the institutes shall be not so much to
rerch many, but to train a few, preferably one from each
parish. In this way we shall plan systematic education and
the residence for some time in several of the provinces of some
of the Secretaries.

You will see that we have planned these special visits for
only three provinces. The others are left out simply because
in some places they need less outside help since the educational
work is well established, or because, with all our willingness,
we can not cover the whole of the United States in a winter;
and, while we do not want to announce plans so far ahead, we
are hoping to make the other visits the year after next. Be-
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side this definitely planned work, | shall be glad to visit Dioce-
san branches.

So much for visits and educational work. There are a few
things in general of which we should 'Speak. Let us finish our
Pilgrimage of Prayer as we have be,gun it, so that it may be
the beautiful thing Miss Emery thought for us. Let us avail
ourselves of summer conferences. If it is possible, see that
your Diocese is represented at one of them, and, whenever it is
possible, that the parishes are represented. We enclose a
notice of the conference or conferences nearest you. We are
doing our best to have the Church Missions House represented
at these conferences.

In closing, | wish | could say the word which is surely in
all our hearts. No one knows what is before us, but we can
not help realizing that we may be at the beginning of Very
solemn days. If we are to work through war times, we must
be faithful. We shall, of course, do our duty as patriotic
Americans, but we must see to it that no missionary suffers
either in boxes or money gifts. Let us emulate the English
missionary societies in making our gifts not less but greater
in war times. Let us go further and make a special effort at
this time to interest those whose hearts are touched by the
suffering caused by the war and seek to make them care also
for the suffering caused by the lack of knowledge of Christ.
Our hearts may well thrill with the opportunities before us!
We may be tested in many ways, but it is certain that our King
is willing to use us for the hastening of His Kingdom, and that
we may be fit for His use let us learn to draw nearer to Him.
Let us pray for each other, that we may more perfectly know
Him and the power of His Resurrection.

Very sincerely yours,
Grace Lindley.

REPORT OF CONVENTION PLEDGES.

The Kentucky delegates to the Triennial pledged $25.00
to repair the United Offering Chapel at Anvik, Alaska, and
$200.00 to St. Agnes’ School, Kyoto, Japan. At our Decem-
ber meeting, it was decided to send the first $25.00 collected
to Mr. George Gordon King to pay the Anvik pledge. All
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the rest we received was to be sent to St. Agnes’ School, as
the full amount needed was not subscribed at the Triennial.
Each branch which contributes is to feel that part of its offer-
ing went for both objects. The following amounts have been
collected:

Church of the Advent $25 00
Calvary Church__ 00
Calvary Church, St. Agnes’ Guild___ 00
Christ Church Cathedral 00
Emmanuel Chapel 00
Grace Church___ 00
St. Andrew’s Church 60
St. George’s Church 00
St. Luke’s Church 1 00
St. Mark’s Church 25
St. Paul’s Church 00
St. Peter’s Church 00
St. Stephen’s Church 00
St. Paul’s Church, Henderson 00
Grace Church, Hopkinsville 00
Offering at Post-Convention Meeting 82
Offering March 9th 1
Offering March 23d

s (3 a1
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76
$215 54

Of this, $25.00 has been sent to Mr. King for the Anvik
pledge and there is now on hand $190.54 for the St. Agnes’
pledge. Grace Church, Paducah, has promised $25.00, which
will make $215.54 for St. Agnes’, plus a small amount of in-
terest due in July.

Respectfully submitted,
N annie Hite Winston,
Special Treasurer.

THE PILGRIMAGE OF PRAYER.

The devotional week in the Pilgrimage of Prayer quietly
progressing from Diocese to Diocese, throughout the Woman’s
Auxiliary, brought its blessings and its opportunity to Ken-
tucky April 29th-May 5th, inclusive, and extended one day
in order that the Girls’ Friendly Society might share its bene-
fits. No work purely spiritual in aim ever attains, perhaps,
its highest ideals, and the Pilgrimage in our midst, from parish
to parish, can not claim to have realized all that may have
been hoped in fullness of observance. But neither can spiritual
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influences ever be measured in figures, or results visible. Cer-
tain it is that the week left on many hearts an impress and
blessings long to be remembered.

As regards the number of participants, here in our own
city, the Corporate Communion held by each branch in the
respective parishes, and thus gathering practically a different
group daily, numbered in all nearly 300 women. The Quiet
Hour, held likewise in the different parishes and attended by
congregations largely diversified, each afternoon brought to-
gether a sum total of over 650 women.

From the Diocese at large, gratifying reports have also
come, especially from Paducah, where we are told: “With us
the Pilgrimage of Prayer was a very solemn and beautiful
week. Fifty were present at the Corporate Communion and
an average of forty-two at the Quiet Hours, held daily.”

Henderson likewise reports an attendance of thirty-eight
at the Communion, and two Quiet Hours numbering, respective-
ly, thirty-six and twenty-five.

Hopkinsville, we are very sure, was not without its par-
ticipation, but has not as yet reported.

Respectfully submitted,
[MiSS] L. L. Robinson,
Chairman.

DIOCESAN PROGRAM.

“Board of Missions and Its Methods”—Miss N. H. Winston.

“Missions in the Diocese”—Mrs. C. E. Woodcock.

'“What Bishop Brent is Doing in the Philippines, Particularly at Sa-
gada”—Miss Elsa Almstedt.

“The Woman’s Auxiliary, God’s Call to the Women of the Church”—
Miss E. L. Robinson.

“Africa’s Call for Help”™—Miss Edith Campbell.

“The Church’s Work for the Indians”—Mrs. William Pilcher.

“Prayer, the Keystone of the Three-Fold Aim of the Woman’s Aux-
iliary”—Miss N. H. Winston.

“Latin America, Our Neighbor, Opportunity and Responsibility”—Mrs.
Allen R. Hite.

9. “The United Offering and Its Work™—Miss M. L. Warren.

10. “The New Junior Plan”—Miss Gilmer Robinson.

11. “The Auxiliary, Its History and Development”—Mrs. I. F. Whitesides.

12. “What the Natives in Foreign Lands are Doing for Christ”"—Mrs. C. V.

Williams. -
13. “The Geneva Conference”—Muisses Elizabeth Browder, Margaret Nash
and Edith Parker.
14. “Missions as a World Power”—Miss L. L. Robinson.
15. “The Church Periodical Club and Its Work”—Mrs. Albert Reutlinger.

Nog A wme

[ec]
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JUNIOR DEPARTMENT.

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING
May, 1917.

The Third Annual Meeting of the Junior Auxiliary was
held at the Cathedral House on Monday afternoon, May 14th,
at 8:15 o’clock. The meeting was called to order by the Presi-
dent and opened with the creed and prayers.

The minutes of the last regular Board meeting were read
and approved, also an abstract of the Board meetings held
during the year.

The Treasurer read her report, which showed $153.67 paid
towards the Apportionment; $10.75 towards the Educational
Fund; $5.50 towards the Diocesan Fund, and a $25.00 special
pledge to St. Luke’s. The Auditor reported that she had
examined these books and found them correct.

The Educational Secretary read her report, which, showed
much growth along this line.

The Organizing Secretary of Department | reported 226
active members enrolled contributing twards the apportion-
ment $87.02 and $1.00 sent for a font in a mission. She also
reported that an old branch, which has not been very active
recently, has been reorganized.

The Organizing Secretary of Department 111 reported that,
wherever there was no branch, it was due to the lack of a
leader. This, we hope, will be overcome in the coming year.

The United Offering Custodian reported that, during the
year, $21.80 has been turned in.

Votes having been cast for the officers to be elected, the
teller made her report as follows: Miss Gilmer Robinson, Edu-
cational Secretary; Miss Aileen Hamilton, Custodian United
Offering; Miss Edith Parker, Custodian Church Periodical
Club, and Miss Virginia Semple, Treasurer. On account of
Miss Semple being elected Treasurer, the. office of Second Vice
President was left vacant. This was filled by the Board and
Miss Wallace was appointed.

The report of the Box Committee showed the Christmas
box, containing 600 gifts, sent to Rev. Wm. Holmes, Sanyee
Mission, Nebraska, was valued at $98.25.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



(33

The following report was read on “The Quiet Hour,” held
for the Juniors during the Week of Prayer: The Quiet Hour
in the Week of Prayer, planned especially for the Juniors, was
held at Calvary, Wednesday, May 2d, and was conducted by
the Rev. Harris Mallinckrodt and Rev. H. J. Simpson, of the
Cathedral, making the address. The attendance of 150 was
most gratifying and the children displayed a deal of interest
and enthusiasm, both in the responses and in the singing of
the hymns. The address explained most clearly the wonderful
power possible through a consecrated early service. The
speaker dwelt particularly upon the necessity for a three-fold
development, which he gave as follows: First: A firm belief
in this—Christ’s Kingdom on Earth. Second: Service, or the
living of the Christ-life, as our part toward the strengthening
of that Kingdom. Third: Earnest and constant prayer for
the perfection of the Kingdom.

The President made the announcement that a scholarship
had been given the Juniors for the Summer Conference at Lake
Geneva. This scholarship is to go to some one outside of
Louisville. There were only seventeen present at this meeting,
but we feel that this small number was due to the fact that on
the following night the play, “Its Radiant Hem,” was to be
repeated.

The report from the Chairman of the Extension Committee
was read and it showed a growth in the Juniors in the other
cities. Every effort has been made to start branches where
there were none, some with success and some without.

The President spoke of the good work that had been done
during the year and how all had stood together in trying to
accomplish the work set before us. She asked that our prayers
this summer be especially for the development of Section II,
that a leader may.be found for these older girls, who will guide
and direct them in the right way. Also that we pray for the
new Junior Plan, that it may be put into effect in every Sun-
day-school in the fall. She expressed her anticipation of
great results along this line, as several of the older girls are
going to a summer conference and one tQ a summer school in
the East.
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There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,
Almira S. Parker,
Secretary.

REPORT OF THE RECORDING SECRETARY.

The Junior Auxiliary Board has held regular meetings on
alternate months, beginning with September.

At the September meeting, it was decided to hold the meet-
ings in the afternoon instead of the morning, and St. An-
drew’s Day was chosen as the day for our annual Corporate
Communion.

The regular semi-annual meeting was held on November
8th. The meeting was well attended by both children and
grown people. Much interest was shown in the display of
Christmas gifts for our Christmas box, which was sent to
Rev. Wm. Holmes, Santee, Knox county, Nebraska.

At our January meeting, Miss Lindley spoke to us, explain-
ing the new Junior Plan as adopted at the General Convention
in St. Louis. It was conceded a most excellent plan and all
promised to do what they could towards adopting it in Ken-
tucky.

In February, rehearsals were bgun under the direction of
Mrs. Hamilton for a play, “Its Radiant Hem.” This play
was given at the Cathedral House on February 17th; the
offering was for the Junior pledge made at the Convention in
St. Louis. All branches, with the exception of one, was rep-
resented. The music was under the direction of Mrs. Mal-
linckrodt and Mrs. .Whitney and was most excellent, adding
much to the program. The play was decided the best thing
of the kind ever given by the Juniors in Louisville.

A Normal Class, led by the Educational Secretary, was
held the six weeks before Lent. This class was well attended
and through it we were able to send a leader to New Albany
when they asked for one.

At the March meeting, Miss Robinson was appointed chair-
man of a committee to discuss plans and arrange for the put-
ting of the new Junior Plan into all the Sunday-schools.
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The Chairman of the Extension Committee has sent excel-
lent reports to each Board meeting and through her much
interest has been stimulated in the branches outside of the see

city.

At the last meeting, it was decided to repeat the play given
in February. It was voted that the offering at this play go

towards a scholarship to Lake Geneva.

Respectfully submitted,

Almira S. Parker.

REPORT OF THE TREASURER.
Apportionment for the Junior Auxiliary.

Advent and St. Thomas’ Mission
Advent, Little Helpers
Calvary
Calvary, Little Helpers
Cathedral, Little Helpers--------------m-mnm-
Grace Church

Grace Church, Little Helpers
Grace Church, Paducah B e e
Grace Church, Paducah, Section |1
Grace Church, Paducah, Little Helpers
St. Andrew’s *
St. Andrew’s, Little Helpers
St. Mark’s

St. Mark’s, Little Helpers----
St. Stephen’s
St. Paul’s
St. Paul’s, Little Helpers
St. Paul’s, Henderson

St. Paul’s, Henderson, Little Helpers-----
St. Paul’s, Hickman
Grace Church, Hopkinsville
Christ Church, Bowling Green-----

Total
From Diocesan Branch Little Helpers, for Font----------------- —

Sent to George Gordon King, Treasurer, for Appor-
tionment $152 67
For Missionary Font 100
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E ducational Fund.

Advent J r $o0

Calvary ---------mmeemmeeeeee

Grace Church__

Grace Church, Paducah X

Grace Church, Paducah, Section 11

St. Andrew’s 1

St. Paul’s ;

St. Mark’s

St. Stephen’s 1

St. Paul’s, Henderson .

St. Paul’s, Hickman

Grace Church, Hopkinsville

Grace Church, Bowling Green

Balance, May 11, 1916 4
Total ---—-- . $10

Check sent to Miss Campbell for Miss Lindley’s expenses 3
Balance «7

St. Luke’s Special P ledge.

Collection at Play_. $X5

St. Paul’s, Henderson-~ 1 ; 3

Grace Church g

St. Andrew’s 1

St. Paul’s j
Total $25

Sent to George Gordon King, Treasurer $25

Diocesan F und.

Balance, May, 1916 $2

St. Paul’s

Grace Church, Paducah

Calvary A

St. Andrew’s

St. Mark’s .

St. Stephen’s
Total _ $g

Expenses _ 2

$3

Balance, May 14, 1917

Respectfully submitted,

Mrs. Albert . Fisher.
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REPORT OF THE EDUCATIONAL SECRETARY.

A normal class on the Junior book, “Nanana,” was held
before Lent, at the Cathedral House, by the Educational Sec-
retary. The average attendance was six. During Lent, there
were six study classes in the different parishes on the Junior
book—one at Advent, two at St. Andrew’s, one at St. Paul’s,
one at St. Stephen’s and one at Paducah. The committee work-
ing on the new Junior Plan held a meeting on May 12th and
will have plans to put before the Parish Board of Religious
Education and the Woman’s Auxiliary in the fall.

Respectfully submitted,

Gilmer Robinson.

REPORT OF THE LITTLE HELPERS.

We report with pleasure annual services held for Little
Helpers in St. Mark’s and Advent, Louisville, and St. Paul’s,
Henderson. Mrs. Whitney, leader of Calvary branch, expects
to have a special service for her Little Helpers. Henderson
branch sent a wool comfort, several dolls and other small gifts
for the Christmas box. Also from Advent branch, books,
games and a scrap book. St. Paul’s branch gave scrap books;
Grace Church branch gave two scrap books. These little books
were made by the children at our annual meeting last May.

One dollar is to be sent by the Diocesan branch for a font
to be placed in a mission somewhere and the rest of the offering
is to be credited on the apportionment for general missions.
Henderson branch also sent $10.00 in December. This was
sent direct to New York and is not included in this report.

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. S. R. James.

REPORT OF SECTION 1.

| find in every instance where there is no branch of Section
Il in a parish, it is because of the lack of a leader. It is hoped
that the growth of the Lake Geneva Scholarship Fund may in
turn solve this problem.
Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. H. S. Fagin.
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REPORT OF THE UNITED OFFERING.

Henderson $3 06
Grace j 0o
Advent 3 00
St. Stephen’s 50
St. Andrew’s j ia
Paducah 4 02
$12 68

Fall of 1916:
Paducah g g2
Advent 1 \ 50
St. Paul’s 1 00
Total $21 80

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Hamilton.

REPORT OF THE BOX COMMITTEE.

The Christmas box sent to Rev. Wm. B. Holmes, Santee
Mission, Nebraska, was valued at $93.25 and contained 600
gifts. The committee in charge feel that the gifts should re-
ceive special mention, for, thanks to the Directors, they were
selected with the greatest care and showed plainly that much
time arid thought had been given to the making of them, which
we know to be the work of the Juniors themselves. Further-
more, it was a generous response to an appeal for 500 gifts.

Respectfully submitted,
Mks. Lestie Brown,
Chairman.
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REPORT OF THE EXTENSION COMMITTEE,

The last report from branches outside of Louisville and
Paducah was: They were still meeting and working right
along; no report from the other two. Efforts have been made
to organize Junior branches at Fulton and Owensboro, but
met with no success. Paducah has a study class in Section 111
during Lent. They also had charge of one prayer service dur-
ing the Week of Prayer. “lts Radiant Hem” was given in the
fall with success. Section Il meets every week, having some
form of missionary work. Through the efforts of the Junior
leaders, the Sunday-school in Paducah was able to have some
form of missionary work each Sunday during Lenb

Respectfully submitted,
M argaret Bond,
Chairman.
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Louisville,

Bowling G
Henderson

PARISH

Advent
Advent,
Calvary
Calvary, Sectiort B
Cathed ral

Kmimanuel

Crane

Grace, Section B

Our Merciful Saviour, Col
St. Andrew’s

St. George’s

St. T.like’s

St. Mark’s

St. Mark’s Section B ___
St. Paul’s

St. Peter’s

St. Stephen’s ___
Trinity _

reen, Christ

No. 2

, St. Paul’s

Hickman, St. Paul’s__
Hopkinsville, Grace

Paducah, Grace _

Good Shepherd, Colored-

Total
Lenten Collections

Annual

Additional

Additional

Meeting,
One Day’s

Diocesan
Fund

l\)l—‘NI—‘HHﬁ
OO0 OOo

8800000

100

$0 00

WOMAN’S AUXILIARY.

Cwn L n
< c 7 c
2= S=
[aP=3 [aP=
% 00
$35 50
50 00
30 00
%6 0oj$115 50

Foreign
Missions
Advent
Boxes

1916

Income

Apportionment

Convention Pledge.

$123 36 $ 55

650 3

70 00 45

24 85 28

$50 00 34 43 42

26

50 00 28

500 4500 113

]

7500 35

50 00 32

101 18 37

3

18

25

5

54

25

$55 00 $580 32 $586
$79 67
39 33
5 50

9

$133 60
43 69
$177 29

98

10

g 5 =
o -g *E =]
E'E gu g % §-8_Q
es cL 35 §3 255
1 20 W oo [S)-N§)
$5800 $838 $100 $2500 $200
00
75 00 65 50 5 00 5 00 2 o0
25 00 10 28 1 00 3 00 25
225 00 180 30 15 00 50 00 2 00
11 o0 20 73 5 00
35 00 40 000 350 500 200
200 1 00
6 87
160 00 147 37 10 00 64 60 2 00
5 00 26 00 1 00 1 no
12 00 61 15 1 00 1 00
80 00 7562 500 625 200
50 00 5248 500 500 200
. 5 00 3 00 2 00
200 26 25 100 200
5 02
12 oo 2 00
25 00 31 20 500
5 00 15 22
20 65 2 00
45 00 45 33 2 00
115 67

$828 00 $1,035 44 $48 50 $171 85 $16 25
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Number of
Members

663

Respectfullysubmitted,

Mrs. Stanley Adams,

Corresponding Secretary.



PARISH

Advent 3nd St Thornas’
Advent
Palvarv
Palvary
Patbed ral
Crraee

Prra.ee

6t Andrew’s
St. Andrew’s
St Mark’s
St. Mark’s
St. Paul’s
St. Paul’s

Section

JUNIOR AUXILIARY.

3

DIRECTOR g

w

o

zZ

Mrs. S. Tt .Tames 38
Mrs. C, L. Hamilton 18
Mrs. J. E. Whitney. . 2
Mr. Robt. Davis, Supt. of S. S _ 42
Mrs. Lewis Gorin 30
Mrs. W. B. McCreary__ 31
Mrs. L. E. Johnston 12
Mrs. Gaylord Hall 6
Miss A.” Parker ... .. 2
Mrs. A. Seheik 2
Mrs. L. Poston 17
Miss M. K. Breed 18
Mrs. H. S. Fagin 2
286

*St. Andrew’s School, Sewanee.
fSt. Luke’s, Tokyo, Japan,

Jst. Luke’s.

ftFor Font, on Apportionment.

G

0

<<

$26 50
525
7 50
4 00
1 77
14 00
200
170
11 10
6 20
2 50
7 00
650

$106 02

$4 50

100
110

1oo

$7 60

No. Boxes

Value Boxes

1 %1230
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JUNIOR AUXILIARY —Continued.

5
2 = 3 K]
= c 0 x c
PARISH c DIRECTOR e 2 £ @ S g @ 2
5 i 5§ s = g g2 gz I s
§ =] g . o < a3 .E T g aE:
& z < = z > ot A% & o
_ Brought. Forward 286 $106 02 $7 60 $41 25 $330 $1 75 $3 00 ‘ﬁé
St. Stephen’s I Miss Virginia Semple 50 10 00 50 9 14 00 1 00 50
Bowling Green, Christ Ch_ Il Mrs. E. N. Halleek 2 00 20 W
Henderson, St. Paul’s _ I Mrs. B. N. McCraven ... 47 8 50 1 5 00
St. Paul’s i I Miss H. Johnston 20 200 306 1 10 00 20 *300 5913
Hickman, St. Paul’s Il Mrs. Swayne ... . 15 2 50 2 6 00 25 gK®
Hopkinsville, Grace _ Il Miss Jennie Glass _ 6 2 80 1 5 00 25 O-
Paducah, Grace I Miss M. Bonds 21 4 85 dg
Grace _ Il Miss M. Bonds __ _ o 20 2 00 1 5 00 20 05,1
Grace _ 11 Miss 18 12 00 10 64 2 7 00 120 50 *5 00 o
Q =
483  $152 67 $21 80 $93 25 $6 60 $2 75 $11 00 $15 00
Value Boxes $ 93 25 #c T .,
Cash Offering 153 67 ~uke s>
“ W. O 21 80 Respectfully submitted,
Special 1— 26 00 Mary T. Mockridge,
“  Educational Fund 6 60 President.
“ Diocesan Fund 1 275
Total. $304 07
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Cathedral__

St. Andrew’s-
St. Mark’s___

St. Paul’s____
St. PeteT’s__

Emmanuel __

Anchorage, St. Luke’s__
Hopkinsville, Orace

Totals

CHURCH PERIODICAL CLUB.

1%}
©
52>
23
LIBRARIANS e GE’.;
cx
3=
f—
3%
Mrs P A Pohbitt 31
96
33
Miss Sophie DeButts Gray. 2‘;_;
9
Miss Mary Youngman___ l(i
Miss Gertrude Langley 3
Mrs. E. L. Williams
Miss .Tennie Glass
13
225

Contributors of Cur-
rent Periodicals

21
8L *

16
12
15

12

175

g o
c c
[ «©
IS 0
g ¢
3 S v
= C?g
- -
3 LE
=V 2>
@y &t
1 1
6
1 7

Books—Secular and

Theological

30
15

Tracts and

[%2]
(5] T w
g Sp &%
3 58 @O
= T © £ -
g 22 52
5 T2 E%
O o® OLIJ
50 75
50 28
100
472
150
252
500
50 1,524 103

Picture Cards
and Calendars

N
= N
N o1

237
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PAROCHIAL OFFICERS—WOMAN’S AUXILIARY.

PARISH ,
Louisville—
Advent, | _ Mrs
Advent 11 Mrs
Calvary__ __ — Mrs
Calvary, Section B = ------- Mrs
Cathedral__ Mrs
Emmanuel - Mrs
Grace __ __ _ Miss
Grace, Section B Mrs.

Our Merciful Saviour, CoL Mrs.

St. Andrew’s _ — — Miss
St. Georges _ - Mrs
St. Luke’s - Mrs
St. Mark’s Mrs
St. Mark’s, Section B--—-- Miss

. Harry Musson,
. H. L. Maur

. Alvah Terry,

. E. L. McDonald,

. Arthur Rutledge,

. Henry Ormsby,

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER

Mrs. A. L, Rosen,
944 Edward St.

Mrs. J. P. Rogers,
1075 Cherokee Road
Miss E. M. Maury,
1508 Morton Ave.
Mrs. W. O. Roberts,
1370 Third Ave.

1023 Cherokee Road .
Miss Maury,
1508 Morton Ave.
Mrs. Howard M. Bowman,
419 Kensington Ct.

1141 Cherokee Road
504 Ormshy Ave.

. G. H. Gardner, Mrs. G. D. Wright, Miss Jean Mitchell, )
2000 Third Ave. 110 W. Hill st. 904 Fifth St.
. Tevis Goodloe, Mrs. A. G. Robinson, Mrs. Harry Grinstead,
Spring Drive Harrod’s Creek, Ky. 229 W. Hill st.

Miss Lulu Hadden,
4212 Southern P’way
Mrs. H. C. Heimerdinger,
671 Lincoln Court
Miss Martha Schneider.
2207 Alta Ave.
Mrs. C. D. Barnett,
1823 W. Chestnut St.
Miss Mary Semple,
1280 Cherokee Road
Mrs. Drybrough,
22

Mrs. Grace Gabel,
4711 Haldeman Ave.
Mrs. H. C. Heimerdinger,
671 Lincoln Court
Miss Lois Cayce,
942 S. Sixth St.
Miss Kate Campbell,
2312 Magazine St.
Mrs. W. O. Bonnie,
1022 Cherokee Road
Mrs. E. C. Drysdale,
1211 Twenty-sixth St.
Mrs. W. B. Jenkins,
Shelbyville Road
Mrs. Theodore Engelhardt,
318 Raymond Ave.

4551 Second St.

Elsa Almstedt,
320 E. Gray St

L. E. Johnston,
319 E. Gray St

D. H. Lawson,
1505 W. Chestnut St.

N. H. Winston,
1401 Third Ave.

D. Webster,
2709 Virginia Ave. 38 W. Oak St.

Mrs. W. B. Jenkins,
Shelbyville Road

Mrs. Morton Morris,.
;Brownsboro Road

Anchorage
215 S. Peterson Ave.

Annie Rowland,
301 Peterson Ave.
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PAROCHIAL OFFICERS—WOMAN’S AUXILIARY —Continued.

PARISH
St. Paul’s -------memeeeemeeee Mrs.
St. Peter’s -------e--mmmemmmeee Mrs.
St. Stephen’s -------- e Mrs.
Trinity ------e--eemmememeeeeee Mrs.
Bowling Green, Christ----------— Mrs.
Henderson, St. Paul’s— &------- Miss
Hickman, St. Paul’s-------------- Mrs.

Hopkinsville, Grace................

Good Shepherd, Colored... Mrs.

Paducah, Grace,------------------- Mrs.

PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER
Douglas Morton, Miss Mary Youngman, Miss Mary Miller,
Puritan Apt. 1217 Second St. East Oak St.
Chas. A. Kienzle, Mrs. Harry Irving, Mrs. Irving, .
317 Bayly Ave. Thirty-eighth and Rudd Thirty-eighth and Rudd
Joe M. Califf, Mrs. Robert Halbleib, Mrs. M. H. Seibert,
117 W. Kentucky St. 716 E. Ormsby Ave. 720 E. Campbell St.

A. E. Whatham,
1410 Floyd St.
John M. Galloway, Mrs. M. H. Crump Mrs. M. H. Crump,
g’tate St. 813 Park St, 813 Park St.
Dallam, Miss Bunch, Miss Bunch,
325 S. Main St, 302 Clay St 302 Clay St
J. W. Rogers. Mrs. T. T. Swayne. Mrs. Swayne.

. Norman Melton, Mrs. R. M. Fairleigh, Miss Mary Parks,

East Seventh St 531 S. Main St St. Charles Court
C. S. Steele, Mrs. E. F. Major, Miss Louise Glass,
421 E. First St 512 S. Liberty St * 1026 E. First St.
W. L. Brainerd, Mrs. Frank Burnham, Mrs. Roy McKinney,
506 Washington St Sixteenth St Sixteenth and Kentucky
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